
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 

Heacox, Jeff L <Jeff.L.Heacox@windstream.com> 
Tuesday, June 25, 2013 1:52 PM 

To: Fi I i ngs@ psc.state. fl. us 
Cc: Heacox, Jeff L 

Subject: 54.313(h) Rate Floor Filing 
Attachments: Jeffrey L Heacox.vcf; WIN FL Filed Copy.pdf 

Carriers are required to file copies of this report with the Office of the Secretary of the Commission, and with the 

Administrator, and the relevant state commissions, relevant authority in a U.S. Territory, or Tribal governments, as 
appropriate. Attached please find a copy of the cover letter, rate floor data collection worksheet , and the certification 
filed with USAC and the FCC pursuant to section 54.313(h) of the Federal Communications Commission's rules. 

Thank You, 
Jeff Heacox 

Jeffrey L. Heacox 
Wind stream Communications, Inc. 
Staff Manager 
Regulatory Compliance 

(501) 748-5390 Work 
Jeff.L.Heacox®win dstream. com 
4001 Rodney Parham Rd. 
1170 B1F2-121ZA 
Little Roc� ArkansaS: 722:11 

This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments. 
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Jeff Heacox 

Annual Reportin& for High-Cost Recipients 
47 C.F.R. §S4.313(h) 

w i ndstream'\IV' 
4001 Rodney Parham Drive • LltUe Rock. Arkansas 72212 

(501) 748-7000 

Staff Manager Regulatory Compliance 
Jeff.l.heacox@wlndstream .com 
(501) 748-5390 
(501) 748-6583 (fax) 

June 24, 2013 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street SW 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

Ms. Karen Majcher 
Vice President- High Cost Low Income Division 
Universal Service Administrative Company 
2000 L Street NW, Suite 200 
Washington, D.C. 20036 . 

RE: WC Docket No. 10-90: Annual Reporting Requirements for High-Cost Recipients §54.313 (h) 

Pursuant to Section 54.313(h) of the Federal Communications Commission's rules, enclosed is the 2013 
additional voice rate data and certification for the Windstream Study Area Code 210336 located in Florida. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me via email at jeff.l.heacox@windstream.com or by phone 
at 501-748-5390. 

"/1)1 lrL/ 
J;t/lcox y-7 
Staff Manager Regulatory Compliance 

Enclosures 

Cc: Applicable State Public Utilities Commissions, State Public Service Commissions, and Tribal 
Governments 



Rate Floor Data 

RATE FLOOR REPORT 



Rate Floor 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE REPORTING CARRIER, IF THE REPORTING CARRIER IS FILING CERTIFICATION ON ITS OWN BEHALF: 

Certification of Officer as to the Accuracy of the Data Reported for the Rate Floor Data 

I certify, that I am an officer of the reporting carrier; my responsibilities include ensuring the accuracy of the actual rate floor data reported : 

and, to the best of my knowledge, the information reported on this form is accurate. 

Persons willfully making false statements on this form can be punished by fine or forfeiture under the Communications Act of 1934, 47 U.S.C. §§ 
502, 503(b). or fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 




